HSRA 25-125 - Document 1

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 1:59 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: s22(1)(a)(ii)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

No problem s22
()

Have a great weekend.
Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(
i)

Department of Transport and Planning

1 Spring Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

°R|A Department

State of Transport
Government and Planning

I acknowledge the Traditional Aboriginal Owners of Country throughout Victoria and pay my
respect to Elders past, present and emerging and to the ongoing living culture of Aboriginal people.

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) S
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 9:49 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Hi s2

Happy Friday! Thanks for actioning so quickly. Yes that works. I'll meet $22(1)(a)(ii)
mind please diarising? And that’s great, will wait to hear from $22(1) EA.
()i

Thanks again!

Regards
S22

()
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at 10:30am, if you wouldn’t
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From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 8:41 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: 522(1)(a)(ii)

Hi s22
1))

Happy Friday.

7

s22(1)(a)(ii) could meet you at our office at 1 Spring Street on Wednesday 26 June between 10:30am —
12:30pm, would that work for you?

| will also forward your email onto §22(1)(a)( s EA for her to get in touch with you to organise a meeting. $22(1)(a)(

ii)
Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(
i)

Department of Transport and Planning

1 Spring Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii)
www.dtp.vic.gov.au

ORlA Department

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

From: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 8:26 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Hi s22
Appreciated. OK will coordinate with §2

Regards
S22

()
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 7:56 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: $22(1)(a)(ii) SEC=OFFICIAL]

Great to catch up S22
1))

§2 will help coordinate this with you. Regards.

s22(1)(@)(ii)

1 Spring Street, Melbourne Victoria
s22(1)(a)(ii)
dtp.vic.gov.au | Tel: s22(1)(a)(ii)

ORIA

State
Government

I acknowledge the Traditional Aboriginal Owners of Country throughout Victoria and pay my
respect to Elders past, present and emerging and to the ongoing living culture of Aboriginal people.

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) >

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:05 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: s22(1)(a)(ii) / s22(1)(a)(ii) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s22

Great to meet you today. Interesting to hear about all the recent moves and plans around rail, and potential areas of
mutual value and interdependencies around HSR.

As discussed I’'m in Melbourne on Tuesday 25" and Wednesday 26™. Would love to meet you and $22(1)(@)(ii) , if you
or your EA are able to share a few times that could work? Be great to hear more about your overall program and your
rolling stock supply chain. (Individually is fine if better for diaries etc). Would appreciate also an introduction to your
senior contact at the level crossing project as you flagged? Many thanks and hope to meet in person soon,

Regards
S22

()
s22(1)(a)(ii)

M s22(1)(a)(ii)
High Speed Rail Authority | hsra.gov.au
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OFFICIAL

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2024 2:57 PM

o:
Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL]

When: Thursday, 13 June 2024 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Teams

-

OFFICIAL

Introduction: High Speed Rail Authority _ / Victorian Department of Transport & Planning -
a)(ii)

OFFICIAL
4
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Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications
and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

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
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From: s2(1)@)i)

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2024 11:45 AM

To: ¢ a)(ll

Cc: s22(1)(a)(n

Subject: High speed rail [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: HSRA Product Definition Overview - July 2024.pdf
OFFICIAL

Hi s22(1)(a)

Thanks for taking the time to meet last week to discuss the HSR Product Definition Report (PRD). It was a
pleasure to engage with you and your team.

As discussed, we will arrange a follow-up meeting in the coming weeks to continue our discussion. Could you
please suggest a suitable time for a meeting before the end of July?

Additionally, it would be helpful if you could nhominate an interface manager from your team for us to work with
going forward.

In the meantime, please find attached the slides presented during our session. | have also included some
further information about the PDR and the proposed engagement topics we will be focusing on over the
coming months.

Proposed Engagement Topics

Over the coming months, we propose to engage on the following topics:

Late Sept / Early Oct November

Key focus areas for
discussion

6 of 79



Key focus area for inputs

|

HSRA 25-125 - Document 2

Presentation and review
of draft PDR document

Next steps

Please let me know if you need any further info you may need to brief up at your end, or if there is any
additional areas you believe should be included in our discussions.

If helpful, we could also look to have s22(1)(@)(ii) ~  ands22(1)@)i) @ brief your MO. Lets22

know if you'd like to progress this.

M)

Looking forward to catching up again before the end of the month, and working closely over coming months.

Thanks,

i)

High Speed Rail Authority

| hsra.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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Pages 11-13 removed in their entirety as exempt under section 47D of the FOI Act.
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From: s2)@)

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2024 8:04 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: High speed rail [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks _, sounds good.

)(i)

Happy to schedule a meeting around mid August.

I'll send through an invite in the coming days.

Thanks,

)(ii)

OFFICIAL

From: S22()(@)()

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2024 10:56 AM

Subject: RE: High speed rail [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi _ —thanks for your email and our recent meeting with the team from the HSRA.
It was very informative.

As is the first formal advice the Victorian Government has received about the Commonwealth’s high-speed
project, it will enable us to brief up to our Secretary and Minister.

A next meeting in August might therefore be more appropriate.

In the meanwhile, please use myself and Tom C Wischer (who you met in our meeting) as your interface
contacts.

Regards _

1
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Pages 15-16 removed in their entirety as irrelevant (Duplicate of material in Document 2) under
section 22(1)(a)(ii) of the FOI Act.



HSRA 25-125 - Document 4

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2024 9:36 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: HSRA Meeting - 20/08/2024 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Hi s22

| understand you have reached out to S22 too.

822 will be in contact on behalf of both of us.

Regards $22(1)(
)(i)
From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @hsra.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 3:58 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] HSRA Meeting - 20/08/2024 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi s22(1)(

Woﬁ@'éring if you had a few minutes for a call regarding the HSRA meeting scheduled for next Tuesday?
Thanks

s22

s22(1)(@)(

Customer, Place and Operations

M s22(1)(a)(ii)

62 Northbourne Ave Canberra ACT 2601
s22(1)(a)(ii) hsra.gov.au

R Australian Government
High Speed Rail Authority

We acknowledge the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the Elders past and present.

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

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2024 2:43 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(

Subject: Re: High Speed Rail - HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Awesome thanks
They may not be able to forward - IT not me!
If so, $22(1)( should be able to assist
)(ih)
OFFICIAL

From: "s22(1)(a)(ii) >

Date: Friday 16 August 2024 at 2:41:24 PM

To: "s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: High Speed Rail - HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Update — spoke to $22, he is going to onforward invite to a couple of people including the $22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks

s22

522(1)(a)(

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

From: 522(1)(a)(
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2024 7:42 AM

1
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To: 522(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: High Speed Rail - HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hey $22(1)(
522 R&Y not gotten back to me so reached out to 322_(1)( yesterday via email. I've not been able to locate a phone
number or LinkedIn pages for either of them. )(ii)

| suggest that we proceed with the meeting, noting 52%(1)( reports directly to the head of DTP and is responsible for
‘intergovernmental engagement’. One of our ‘asks’ bt the meeting are be advice on broader representatives from
across VIC Govt.

Thanks
s22

522(1)(a)(

Customer, Place and Operations

M s22(1)(a)(ii)

62 Northbourne Ave Canberra ACT 2601
s22(1)(a)(ii) hsra.gov.au

3 Australian Government

Ay
TS5 High Speed Rail Authority

We acknowledge the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the Elders past and present.

From: $22(1)(a)(ii) <s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2024 6:10 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: High Speed Rail - HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello

How did you go with 822 ?

Do we need to extend the invite to others?
Thanks

2
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2024 11:49 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: High Speed Rail - HSRA & DTP Meeting

When: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: MS Teams

Placeholder for next meeting to discuss high speed rail.

Proposed agenda:
e HSR 2024 Objectives
e Product Definition Report (PDR) for the east coast network - purpose and content
e Customer research
e s47C, s47D

Teams link to be provided close to the date.

Thanks,
s22(1)(

s22(1)(@)(ii)
s22(1)(@)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | hsra.gov.au
High Speed Rail Authority

3
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 3:24 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

cc: s22(1)(a)(

Subject: RE: HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi s22

| have just sent out a calendar invite for next Wednesday 28" of August from 1:30pm — 2:30pm.
Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

| hsra.gov.au
P s22(1)(a)(ii)

High Speed Rail Authority

From: S22(1)@)(i)  (DTP) 522(1)(a)(i)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 1:53 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) <s22(1)(a)(ii) ; $22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Re: HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s22(1)(

)(in)
Many thanks for sending through those times and dates for next week and apologies again for having to postpone this
afternoon’s meeting at such late notice.

The closest time that works for us of those days/times is Wednesday 28 August from 1:30-2:30pm.
| know it wasn’t one of the times you sent through but we could also do 2:30-3:30pm on Tuesday 27 August.

Happy for you to send a new calendar invite out if one of the above times work. Grateful if you could include 322_(1)(
, myself and $22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au). a)(in)

If neither of those times work, we may have to look at September for availability.

Cheers

1
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S22

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Department of Transport and Planning

Level 21 | 1 Spring Street | Melbourne | Victoria

M: s22(1)(a)(ii) | MS Teams: s22(1)(a)(ii)
E: s22(1)(a)(ii) | dtp.vic.gov.au

un IA Cepartrment
Shots of Tronsport
Cepvdenmat cand Plarsing

I acknowledge the Traditional Aboriginal Owners of Country throughout Victoria and pay my
respect to Elders past, present and emerging and to the ongoing living culture of Aboriginal people.

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @hsra.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 20 August 2024 at 12:16 pm
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) >

Cc: s22(1)(2)(ii)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon $22
The next available times and dates to reschedule the HSRA & DTP Meeting are:
28" Aug, Wednesday: 1pm — 2pm.

29" Aug, Thursday: 2pm — 3pm, 3pm —4pm.
30" Aug, Friday: 1pm — 2pm, 2pm — 3pm, 3pm —4pm, 4pm — 5pm.

If you could please advise which day and time suits best and | will book it in as necessary.

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(ii) (full time: Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri)
s22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii) | hsra.gov.au

s22(1)(a)(ii)
High Speed Rail Authority

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people

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
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From: s22(1)(a)(

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2024 4:16 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20240820 Intergov Briefing - VIC_C.pptx
Hi All,

Thank you for your time this afternoon and feedback provided in the meeting. Attached for your information is the deck
as presented plus additional slides as referred.

We would appreciate any informal feedback, comments or questions you have has about the emerging narrative or
network scenarios.

As flagged, we’d like to have an initial conversation about $47D — could you please confirm
who we should engage with on this?

Thank you

s22

s22(1)(a)(

Customer, Place and Operations

M s22(1)(a)(ii)

62 Northbourne Ave Canberra ACT 2601
s22(1)(a)(ii) hsra.gov.au

Australian Government
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
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) (transport.vic.gov.au);
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Subject: HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
When: Wednesday, 28 August 2024 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Teams

OFFICIAL

Agenda:

Placeholder for next meeting to discuss high speed rail.

Proposed agenda:

?  HSR 2024 Objectives

?  Product Definition Report (PDR) for the east coast network - purpose and content
?  Customer research

? s47C,47D

Thanks,

Please see Teams Link below

2
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OFFICIAL
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Pages 28-70 (entirety of attachment to Document 7) removed in their entirety as exempt under
sections 47C and 47D of the FOI Act.

Pages 71-73 removed in their entirety as irrelevant to the request under section 22(1)(a)(ii) of
the FOI Act.
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From: hsra.gov.au>

Date: Monday, 23 September 2024 at 12:59 pm
To:S2W@M
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Re: HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22

Further to the below, we are looking to schedule the second round of engagement on the HSRA PDR — aiming for the 8-

9 October.
Looking to confirm invite list — are there any additional invitees from the VIC side who we should invite?

Thanks

Customer, Place and Operations

M s22()@)(i)
62 Northbourne Ave Canberra ACT 2601
| hsra.gov.au

V. Australian Government
" High Speed Rail Authority

We acknowledge the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the Elders past and present.

OFFICIAL
From: $22()(@)(
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 1:41 PM
To: >
Subject: RE: Re: HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
4
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OFFICIAL

His22

Thanks for coming back to me and for the initial feedback.

Customer, Place and Operations

M s22()@)(i)
62 Northbourne Ave Canberra ACT 2601
s22()@@) | hsra.gov.au

- Australian Government
* High Speed Rail Authority

We acknowledge the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the Elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

From: S22(L)(@))

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 10:34 AM
To:
Subject: [SEC=0FFICIAL: Sensitive] Re: HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 522

No worries at all.

Just to clarify and make sure | get the right people involved from our side. Are you seeking advice from us on F

Also, as have gone on leave for September | thought I'd provide below some initial DTP comments on
the slides from and I.

)(ii)

5
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Regards

Department of Transport and Planning

Level 21 | 1 Spring Street | Melbourne | Victoria
M: |
E: dtp.vic.gov.au

Department
TORIA oo
Gavernment and Planning

I acknowledge the Traditional Aboriginal Owners of Country throughout Victoria and pay my
respect to Elders past, present and emerging and to the ongoing living culture of Aboriginal people.

From:
Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2024 at 1:42 pm
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: HSRA & DTP Meeting [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi S22

Thanks for your help a fortnight ago with the VIC/HSRA engagement session. | was hoping you might be able to once
again assist with identifying who we should contact for an initial conversation about 847D approaches?

Thank you

Customer, Place and Operations

62 Northbourne Ave Canberra ACT 2601

6

76 of 79



HSRA 25-125 - Document 8

We acknowledge the traditional owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to the Elders past and present.

OFFICIAL
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Pages 78-79 removed in their entirety as irrelevant (Duplicate of material in Document 7) under
section 22(1)(a)(ii) of the FOI Act.





